

CHARTER AND BY-LAWS
OF THE
ST. GEORGE'S SOCIETY
OF TORONTO,

INSTITUTED FOR THE RELIEF OF SICK AND DESTITUTE
ENGLISHMEN AND THEIR DESCENDANTS.

ESTABLISHED 1836. INCORPORATED 1858.

TO WHICH IS ADDED THE
Report of the Committee for 1865.

TOGETHER WITH A
LIST OF OFFICERS AND MEMBERS.



TORONTO:
PRINTED BY HENRY ROWSELL.

1866.

ST. G

1st—G. L. MA

REV. PROVOST

DR. BR

MESSRS. JOHN
JOSEPH
H. P.

MESSRS. F. W.
T. C.
C. J.

M

CONTENTS.

	PAGE.
List of Office-bearers, 1865	3
Past Presidents, from 1836	4
Act of Incorporation	5
By-Laws	9
Annual Report for 1865	15
Treasurer's Statement	22
Contributions for Christmas Relief	23
List of Members	26

3

ST. GEORGE'S SOCIETY.

OFFICE BEARERS, 1866.

President:

WM. T. BOYD.

Vice-Presidents:

1st—G. L. MADDISON, 2nd—GEO. CHANTER,
3rd—ALFRED W. OTTER.

Chaplains:

REV. PROVOST WHITAKER M.A. REV. R. SANDARS.

Physicians:

DR. BERRYMAN, DR. BARRETT,
DR. ROWELL.

Treasurer:

E. BRADBURN.

Secretary:

H. MORTIMER.

Committee:

MESSRS. JOHN TERRY, MESSRS. JAS. YOUNG
JOSEPH HURD, F. J. JOSEPH,
H. P. BRUMELL, JOHN WHITLEY,
WM. ROWLAND.

Stewards:

MESSRS. F. W. CUMBERLAND, MESSRS. S. B. HARMAN,
T. C. PATTESON, CAPT. CLARK,
C. J. BLOMFIELD, JOHN CRICKMORE.

Auditors:

MESSRS. H. PELLATT, and J. MASTERS.

Marshal:

R. PARKER.

Standard Bearers:

MESSRS. W. DENYER, and E. TERRY.

PAGE

3

4

6

9

15

22

23

26

PAST PRESIDENTS.

- 1836—HON. COL. WELLS.
1836—CAPT. MACAULAY.
1837—HON. WM. H. DRAPER, C. B., C. J.
1838—HON. WM. H. DRAPER, C. B., C. J.
1839—HON. R. S. JAMIESON, Vice-Chancellor.
1840—HON. R. S. JAMIESON, Vice-Chancellor.
1841—HON. R. S. JAMIESON, Vice-Chancellor.
1842—WILLIAM WAKEFIELD, Esq.
1843—WILLIAM WAKEFIELD, Esq.
1844—WILLIAM WAKEFIELD, Esq.
1845—GEO. P. RIDOUT, Esq.
1846—GEO. P. RIDOUT, Esq.
1847—GEO. P. RIDOUT, Esq.
1848—HON. R. S. JAMIESON, Vice-Chancellor.
1849—FREDERICK WIDDER, Esq.
1850—FREDERICK WIDDER, Esq.
1851—JOSEPH D. RIDOUT, Esq.
1852—JOSEPH D. RIDOUT, Esq.
1853—JOSEPH D. RIDOUT, Esq.
1854—JOSEPH D. RIDOUT, Esq.
1855—F. W. CUMBERLAND, Esq.
1856—F. W. CUMBERLAND, Esq.
1857—GEO. BILTON, Esq.
1858—HON. J. B. ROBINSON.
1859—THOMAS BROWN, Esq.
1860—SAMUEL B. HARMAN, Esq., B.C.L.
1861—ROBERT DODGSON, Esq.,
1862—JAMES BEACHELL, Esq.
1863—W. B. PHIPPS, Esq.
1864—WM. KINGSFORD, Esq.
1865—ROBT. SPRATT, Esq.

VI

An Act to In

WHEREA
Georg

George T. Wa
Godson, Julian
Joseph, and o
represented th
known as the
years been fo
pecuniary, me
and Wales, an
other causes h
for the better
it may be inve
the good effect
the prayer of t
and with the a
and Assembly

1. The said
Brown, Georg
George T. Wa
Godson, Julian
John Joseph, a
the said Assoc
thereof, under
under the auth
they are hereby



ANNO VICESIMO-SECUNDO

VICTORIÆ REGINÆ.

An Act to Incorporate the St. George's Society of Toronto.

WHEREAS, John Beverley Robinson, Thomas Brown, George S. Jones, Robert Dodgson, F. W. Coate, George T. Walton, George Bilton, George Thomas, Henry Godson, Julian Sale, Isaac Faulkner, B. Saunders, Frank John Joseph, and others, have, by their petitions to the Legislature, represented that the Association, of which they are members, known as the St. George's Society of Toronto, has for many years been formed for the benevolent purposes of affording pecuniary, medical, and other relief to such natives of England and Wales, and their descendants, as may from sickness or other causes have fallen into distress, and have prayed that for the better attainment of the objects of the said Association, it may be invested with corporate powers, and by reason of the good effected by the Association, it is expedient to grant the prayer of the said petition: Therefore Her Majesty, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and Assembly of Canada, enacts as follows:

1. The said John Beverley Robinson, M.P.P., Thomas Brown, George S. Jones, Robert Dodgson, F. W. Coate, George T. Walton, George Bilton, George Thomas, Henry Godson, Julian Sale, Isaac Faulkner, B. Saunders, Frank John Joseph, and such other persons as are now members of the said Association, or shall hereafter become members thereof, under the provisions of this Act and the By-laws made under the authority thereof, and their successors, shall be and they are hereby constituted a body politic and corporate, by

the name of the *St. George's Society of Toronto*, and may by that name sue and be sued, implead and be impleaded, answer and be answered, defend and be defended, in all Courts of Law and places whatsoever, and by that name they and their successors shall have perpetual succession, and may have a common seal, and may break, change, alter, or renew the same at pleasure, and shall have power to purchase, take, receive, hold and enjoy such real estate, as may be required for the actual occupation of the said Corporation, and to alienate, sell, convey, lease or otherwise dispose of the same, or any part thereof, from time to time, and as occasion may require, and to acquire other instead thereof; Provided always, that the said Corporation may acquire any other real estate or any interest therein by gift, devise or bequest, if made at least six months before the death of the party making the same, and the Corporation may hold such estate for a period of not more than three years, and the same or any part or portion thereof or interest therein which may not, within the said period have been alienated and disposed of, shall revert to the party from whom the same was acquired, his heirs or other representatives; And provided also, that the proceeds of such property, as shall have been disposed of during the said period, may be invested in the public securities of the Province, Stocks of Chartered Banks, Mortgages, or other approved securities, for the use of the said Corporation.

2. The affairs and business of the said Corporation shall be managed by a Committee of Management, consisting of a President, a first, second, and third Vice-President, a Secretary, or Secretaries, a Treasurer, two Chaplains, three Physicians, and seven other Members, to be elected annually at a General Meeting of the members of the Corporation, held in conformity to the By-laws thereof, and any five members of the said Committee shall be a quorum for the dispatch of business.

3. All deeds, sealed with the Common Seal of the Corporation, and signed by the President or Vice-Presidents, and by

some other member countersigned by the Treasurer, for the to be deeds of the to the Corporation

4. It shall be laws for the admis proper administrati ration, and to repea such by-laws and at a previous Quo less than one-fifth Officer) shall form By-laws, nor shall thirds of the memb

5. The General held in such manne and at such times, by the By-laws of t

6. The usual pl shall be held to be such place of any r the said Corporatio such notice or pro

7. The By-laws may not be repugn shall be the By-law until they shall be always, that no By exceeding two doll

8. Until others s the Corporation, t be those of the said Beverley Robinson Brown shall be th Jones, shall be th

some other member of the Committee of Management, and countersigned by the Treasurer, and none other, shall be held to be deeds of the Corporation; Provided always, that the Treasurer, for the time being, may receive all moneys payable to the Corporation and grant valid receipts therefor.

4. It shall be lawful for the said Corporation to make By-laws for the admission and expulsion of members, and for the proper administration of the property and affairs of the Corporation, and to repeal or amend the same from time to time; and such by-laws and amendments shall be proposed and seconded at a previous Quarterly Meeting. No number of members less than one-fifth of the Corporation (including the presiding Officer) shall form a meeting for the purpose of altering such By-laws, nor shall any alteration be made therein unless two-thirds of the members present agree to it.

5. The General Meeting of the said Corporation shall be held in such manner, after such notice, upon such requisition, and at such times, in the City of Toronto, as shall be directed by the By-laws of the Corporation then in force.

6. The usual place of meeting of the said Corporation shall be held to be the legal domicile thereof, and service at such place of any notice or process of any kind, addressed to the said Corporation, shall be held to be sufficient service of such notice or process on the Corporation.

7. The By-laws of the said Association, in so far as they may not be repugnant to this Act or the laws of this Province, shall be the By-laws of the Corporation, hereby constituted, until they shall be repealed or altered as aforesaid: Provided always, that no By-law shall impose a penalty or forfeiture exceeding two dollars.

8. Until others shall be elected according to the By-laws of the Corporation, the present officers of the Association shall be those of the said Corporation, that is to say, the said John Beverley Robinson shall be the President, the said Thomas Brown shall be the first Vice-President, the said George S. Jones, shall be the second Vice-President, the said Robert

Dodgson, the third Vice-President, the said F. W. Coate shall be the Treasurer, the said George T. Walton, shall be the Secretary, the Reverend J. Beaven, D.D., and the Reverend H. Scadding, D.D., shall be the Chaplains; Edward Hodder, Francis Badgley, and William Hallowell shall be the Physicians, and the said George Bilton, George Thomas, Henry Godson, Julian Sale, Isaac Faulkner, B. Saunders, and Frank John Joseph, the other members of the Committee of Management.

9. No person, otherwise competent to be a witness in any suit, action, or prosecution, in which the said Corporation may be engaged, shall be deemed incompetent to be such witness by reason of his being or having been a member or officer of the said Corporation.

10. All subscriptions of members due to the Corporation under any By-law; all penalties incurred under any By-law by any person bound thereby, and all other sums of money due to the Corporation, shall be paid to the Treasurer thereof, and in default of payment may be recovered in any action brought by him in the name of the Corporation in any Court of competent civil jurisdiction; provided always, that nothing herein contained shall be construed to prevent any member from withdrawing at any time from the said Corporation, after payment of all arrears due to the funds thereof, including the annual subscription for the year then current.

11. The said Committee of Management shall yearly, in the month of January, insert in some newspaper published in the City of Toronto a statement of the amount of the funds and property, debts and liabilities of the said Corporation, certified by the Treasurer and two Auditors elected at any General Meeting of the Corporation.

12. Nothing in this Act shall effect any right of Her Majesty, her heirs or successors, or any party or person whomsoever, such rights only excepted as are herein expressly mentioned and affected.

13. This Act shall be deemed a Public Act.

By-LAW I.
English birth members thereof made; and un-
Welshmen an-
eligible to beco-
same position

II. The obje-
the descendant
promotion of
affording to suc-
stand in need t
assistance as th

III. In addi-
Parliament Inc-
be elected, w
Annual Festiv
arrangements t
adoption. Also
be appointed by

IV. The offic-
Any member n
succession; and
for any one offic

V. The Presi-
for re-election t
the next succee

VI. The Ann-
holden on the th

BY-LAWS.

BY-LAW I. The Society shall consist of such persons of English birth or descent, in the male line, as shall be elected members thereof, according to the regulations hereinafter made; and until a Sister Society of St. David be organized, Welshmen and their descendants shall be considered as eligible to become members of this Society, and to stand in the same position therein as Englishmen and their descendants.

II. The objects of the Society are to unite Englishmen and the descendants of Englishmen in a social compact, for the promotion of mutual and friendly intercourse; and for affording to such persons of English birth and descent as may stand in need thereof, advice and counsel, and such pecuniary assistance as the funds of the Society may enable it to give.

III. In addition to the officers named in the Act of Parliament Incorporating the Society, SIX STEWARDS shall be elected, who shall arrange for the celebration of the Annual Festival on ST. GEORGE'S DAY, and report such arrangements at the quarterly meeting next preceding, for adoption. Also, a MARSHAL AND STANDARD BEARER shall be appointed by the PRESIDENT.

IV. The officers of the Society shall be elected as follows: Any member may nominate a Candidate for each office, in succession; and in the event of more than one nomination for any one office, the decision shall be by ballot.

V. The President and Vice-Presidents shall not be eligible for re-election to the offices respectively filled by them for the next succeeding year.

VI. The Annual General Meeting of the Society shall be holden on the third Friday in January each year. In each

year there shall be holden four Quarterly General Meetings, viz. : 1st. The Annual General Meeting, and one each on the first Friday of the months of April, July, and October. Monthly Ordinary meetings shall be held on the first Friday of each month throughout the year, excepting in January, April, July and October, as otherwise provided.

VII. Any gentleman desirous of joining the Society shall, at a General or Ordinary Meeting, be proposed and seconded by members, and may be elected by a majority of such meeting, on payment of the first year's subscription, and not otherwise.

VIII. The Annual Subscription of Members shall be Two Dollars. The Subscription year shall be from 1st January to 31st December. Any new Member elected between the 1st of January and 30th of September shall pay the full subscription for the current year ; any elected on or after 1st October, may be admitted on paying for the current quarter only.

IX. A Subscription of TEN DOLLARS shall be a Life Subscription, and the same shall be invested at interest and form a portion of the Permanent Fund, the yearly interest on which only shall be applied to the Charitable Fund of the Society. Life Members shall have all the privileges of Ordinary Members.

X. The Annual Meeting shall order the investment of such proportion of the surplus funds (if any) as may appear desirable, and in such manner as may be then determined, and the annual subscriptions, with the interest of investments, shall constitute the ordinary funds applicable to the charitable purposes of the Society.

XI. The Treasurer shall be authorized to advance to a distressed individual a sum not exceeding Two dollars, upon the written recommendation of the President or either of the Vice-Presidents, or of any member of the Managing Committee by them appointed to grant such relief: provided always, that such recommendation do not involve the payment

of more than
cases demand
the same shall
the Managing

XII. The
five members
business to do
this Constitution
by the Society
Report of the
submitted pre

XIII. The
exceeding two
ordinary fund
distress or tr
as they may d
do not exceed
extended relie
upon the Treas
more of the M

XIV. The a
by a dinner,
General Quar
Anniversary
ever, shall be

XV. The P
President,) sh
General Meetin
purpose thereof
shall call a sp
either by direc
the Senior Vice
two members of

XVI. The C
after the hour

of more than two dollars to any one person or family. In cases demanding more than the ordinary relief thus afforded, the same shall be referred for further enquiry and action to the Managing Committee as hereinafter set forth.

XII. The Managing Committee shall meet weekly, and any five members thereof shall form a quorum. It shall be their business to direct the affairs of the Society, generally, under this Constitution; to determine all matters referred to them by the Society, and to prepare for each annual meeting a Report of the proceedings of the Society for the year, to be submitted previous to the Election of Officers.

XIII. The Managing Committee may make loans (not exceeding twenty dollars to one person or family,) from the ordinary funds of the Society, to persons in temporary distress or trouble, upon receiving such reasonable security as they may deem expedient, provided the period of such loans do not exceed six months. It shall have power to grant extended relief in particular cases at discretion, the orders upon the Treasurer being in all such cases signed by two or more of the Members of the Committee.

XIV. The anniversary of St. GEORGE shall be celebrated by a dinner, or otherwise, as may be determined at the General Quarterly Meeting in April. No expenses of Anniversary Festival, or of any social entertainment whatever, shall be charged against the funds of the Society.

XV. The President (or in his absence, the Senior Vice-President,) shall direct the Secretary to convene a special General Meeting of the Society, upon requisition (stating the purpose thereof) from any five members, and the Secretary shall call a special meeting of the Managing Committee, either by direction of the President, (or, in his absence, the Senior Vice President,) or upon the requisition of any two members of the Committee.

XVI. The Chair shall be taken thirty minutes precisely after the hour appointed for meeting, and if there be not

then a quorum of at least ten members present, the meeting shall be forthwith adjourned.

XVII. Any member in arrears of subscription for two years shall be considered as having withdrawn from the Society, and his name shall be erased from the list of members without further notice, and it shall be the duty of the Managing Committee to sue and recover the amount due, in any Court having competent jurisdiction. *No Member shall be entitled to vote at the annual election of officers, or at any subsequent meeting, who shall not have paid his previous year's subscription.*

XVIII. The annual subscription shall be considered due and payable in advance, on or before the 23rd day of April in every year.

XIX. Any member elected to fill any office, refusing to serve, shall be fined one dollar—and any member of the Managing Committee, absent from the regular Committee Meeting three times in succession, (unless absent from home, or in consequence of sickness,) shall be fined one dollar, and it shall be the duty of the Managing Committee in all cases to see the fines collected.

XX. The duty of the President shall be to preside and preserve order at all the meetings of the Society, and generally to watch over and superintend its concerns to the best of his ability. In his absence, the senior Vice-President present shall exercise the authority and duty of the President. In case of the absence of the first four officers from any meeting, the members present shall be empowered to elect a chairman out of their number.

XXI. The Secretary shall have charge of the Seal, Banners, and other Insignia of the Society. He shall keep a fair register of all proceedings, orders, rules, and regulations, and manage the correspondence. He shall issue certificates of admission to each member on his having signed the Constitution, to which he shall affix the Seal of the Society. He shall,

ST
when necessary and shall sign. Celebration as shall also, at a Committee, en of the members

XXII. The He shall count issued by the and exhibited whenever called at its January

XXIII. In ca of the officers the Society sha places to serve

XXIV. To p the Society, an or observations address the Pre when speaking,

XXV. The in their discussion Society, and in ing on such sub

XXVI. The. and conform to by the Society, being dismissed the list of mem

XXVII. If th general meeting name shall be en to any meeting as in the first in

when necessary, summon the Society to its various meetings, and shall sign such cards of invitation to the Anniversary Celebration as may be required of him by the Stewards. He shall also, at all meetings of the Society, and of the Managing Committee, enter into the respective minute books the names of the members present at such meetings.

XXII. The Treasurer shall have the custody of the funds. He shall countersign such certificates of admission as may be issued by the Secretary. His accounts shall be fairly kept and exhibited to the President and the Managing Committee, whenever called for, and shall also be laid before the Society at its January meeting.

XXIII. In case of the death, resignation or removal of any of the officers during the year for which they were elected, the Society shall, at the next meeting, choose others in their places to serve for the remainder of the year.

XXIV. To preserve order, and to expedite the business of the Society, any member who may have proposals to make, or observations to offer upon any proposition, shall rise and address the President; and no person shall interrupt another when speaking, if the speaker be in order.

XXV. The introduction of political or religious subjects, or their discussion, shall never be allowed at any meeting of the Society, and in the event of any member introducing or speaking on such subjects he shall pay a fine of one dollar.

XXVI. The members of this Society shall faithfully observe and conform to all the rules and regulations that shall be made by the Society, and entered in the Books thereof, on pain of being dismissed from it and having their names erased from the list of members.

XXVII. If the majority of all the members present at any general meeting shall vote for the expulsion of a member, his name shall be erased, and he shall never afterwards be admitted to any meeting of the Society, unless again elected by ballot, as in the first instance: provided always, that no proposition

for the expulsion of a member shall be in order, unless one clear month's notice has been given of an intention to submit it at the then next ensuing quarterly meeting.

XXVIII. The Banners and Flags of the Society shall not be used except on occasions where the Society, as a body, takes part in the proceedings, or where the Society is represented by its Officers.

XXIX. That at any Quarterly or Annual Meeting the members present may, on one month's notice previously given, elect any one of its members an Honorary Life Member, in consideration of services rendered the Society, and also may elect any distinguished person eligible to become a member, in like manner for services rendered either to the Society or the country, and such honorary member shall be entitled to all the privileges of an ordinary member.

XXX. An Obituary Record shall be kept by the Secretary of any member of this Society who may hereafter die, stating his birth and parentage, if known, date of admission as a member, his position, general character, and such other facts in regard to him as may be interesting to chronicle. Such Record to be published with the Annual Reports.

XXXI. All fines collected under these By-laws shall be paid to the Treasurer, to go to the general funds of the Society.

XXXII. All donations of Twenty Dollars and upwards shall be invested by the Managing Committee, and form a portion of the permanent fund, the interest on which shall alone be applied to the ordinary expenditure of each year, unless such donation is made for a specific purpose.

Managing

THE Comm
before the An
the past year
being able to
state of its a
dispense their
than heretofor
all their liabil
The total an
year, of \$390.
Of Disburseme

Leaving a balanc
Of this amount
subscriptions,
balance of Ch
hereafter; and
general fund of
above will be fo

The present
City Debentur
Canada Perm
dividends amount

the last year.
Yorkville Deb
Government L

at 5 per cent.
St. George's
Sunday, was du
of the Commit

REPORT

OF THE

Managing Committee of St. George's Society

FOR 1865.

THE Committee of St. George's Society beg leave to lay before the Annual Meeting of the Society their Report for the past year; and, in doing so, have the satisfaction of being able to congratulate the Society on the flourishing state of its affairs, which has enabled the Committee to dispense their charity on a more extended and liberal scale than heretofore, and at the same time to meet punctually all their liabilities.

The total amount of Receipts, (including balance of last year, of \$390.34,) is \$2794 88
Of Disbursements 2346 55

Leaving a balance in the Treasurer's hands of.. \$448 33
Of this amount the sum of \$30, received for three life-subscriptions, remains for investment; \$154.35, being a balance of Christmas distribution fund, to be disposed of hereafter; and the balance, \$263.98, is carried over to the general fund of the Society, for charitable purposes. The above will be found in detail in the Treasurer's balance sheet.

The present investments of the Society are as follow:—

City Debentures, \$125, paying interest at 6 per cent.

Canada Permanent Building Society, \$1000, upon which dividends amounting to $11\frac{1}{2}$ per cent. have been declared for the last year.

Yorkville Debentures, \$100: interest at 6 per cent.

Government Debentures, "Phipps Fund," \$1000: interest at 5 per cent.

St. George's Day, the 23rd of April, 1865, falling on a Sunday, was duly observed, in pursuance of a resolution of the Committee, by the attendance of the officers and

The revision of the By-Laws recommended to be made in the Committee's Report of last year, was intrusted to a Special Committee at the monthly meeting of the Society, held on the 3rd March last; and such Committee, after several meetings on the subject, agreed to a draft of the Revised By-Laws, to be submitted to the Society; but in consequence of the necessary proportion of the members of the Society, viz., one-fifth of the corporation, not being present at any subsequent quarterly meeting, no action could be taken in the matter, beyond the reading the Report of the Special Committee, which was done at the Quarterly Meeting, held on the 7th April last.

During the past year the relations of three destitute English persons dying in Toronto were assisted in the expenses of the burials, at a cost of \$11 to the Society.

The members lost by death during the past year are—J. H. Gibson, Henry Warmington, Enoch Turner, and Robert Winsor.

The Committee regret that the Annual Subscriptions of Members have not been more punctually paid than in previous years, and that a large amount of arrears still remains due. The total number of members who have paid their annual subscriptions for 1865 is only 152,—

Realizing the sum of	\$389 50
Arrears of subscriptions received are	40 00
Payments by new Life Members are	30 00

The Committee have, at their weekly meetings and by the hands of their Sub-Visiting Committee, dispensed charity during the past year amounting to the sum of \$464.75, and \$22.50 from the "Phipps Fund," and have also loaned \$46.00 to destitute families.

The persons relieved have, in many cases, seen not only better days, but have moved in ranks of society generally far removed from want; and it is gratifying to be able to state, that, in many instances, while relieving their immediate wants, the advice and recommendations given by members of the

Committee to the applicants, have resulted in their obtaining some permanent employment.

The Committee have rigidly declined to afford giving continued relief to the same applicants, or encouraging in any way would-be pensioners on their bounty.

The annual distribution of Christmas Cheer took place on Saturday, the 23rd ult., at the store of Mr. T. D. Harris, in King Street East, which was very kindly lent by him to the Society for the occasion. The Society is also indebted to Mr. Hiram Piper for the use of a stove and pipes, and for the labour of putting them up, and to Mr. J. H. Richey, for Platform Scales.

Collectors of Special Subscriptions for the Distribution Fund had been previously appointed, and had canvassed the city in each ward. The result was the receipt of \$1,030.07 in cash, and of a large amount of meat, tea, sugar, bread, and vegetables, in kind. As the collections were made from persons of all nations, so was the distribution of the Christmas Cheer given to all parties seeking relief and properly recommended, without regard to country or creed. The number of families relieved was 868, comprising on their own representations, 3,812 persons, averaging upwards of 4 in each family.

These 868 families consisted of—

312 English,
432 Irish,
30 Scotch,
41 Canadians,
18 Americans,
16 Colored,
3 Germans,
16 other nations and unknown.

868

The quantity of provisions distributed was

Beef, 11,864 lbs.	Potatoes, 310 bush.
Mutton, 350 "	Tea, 50 lbs.
Bread, 1115 loaves.	Sugar, 24 lbs.

The distribution commenced at 10 o'clock, A.M., and continued without intermission until late in the evening.

An analy
to the fund,
result:—

Eng
Irish
Scot
Can
Ame
Unk
Othe
Licen
Subs

A consid
reader of th
to persons
lections, issu
and the sele
Committee a
which can be
a period of t
time is more
intendence n
his own affair
than ten year
has gradually
and judicious
cult, and inde
cable for it,
the subscribe
faction of the
would, there
prudence of c
their sollicita
provisions to
In making thi
to thank the
fund, not onl

An analysis of the nationalities of the persons contributing to the fund, and of the amount collected, shews the following result:—

English	\$475 15
Irish	130 70
Scotch	119 00
Canadians	116 20
Americans	29 25
Unknown	48 97
Other Nations	65 80
Licensed Victuallers	25 00
Subscription from Bradford	20 00

\$1030 07

A consideration of the above figures will convince every reader of this report, that the dispensing of Christmas Cheer to persons of all nations, with the necessary previous collections, issuing of recommendation papers, and of tickets, and the selection and purchase of provisions, entail on the Committee an amount of labour and expenditure of time, which can be but very inconveniently bestowed at Christmas, a period of the year when every business man feels that his time is more than usually precious, and his personal superintendence more than ever required in the management of his own affairs. The relief now regularly afforded for more than ten years past, and consequently generally looked for, has gradually increased to such dimensions, that the proper and judicious distribution of it becomes annually more difficult, and indeed nearly impossible, in the limited time applicable for it, having a due regard to the recommendations of the subscribers to the fund, and to the comfort and satisfaction of the recipients of the charity. The Committee would, therefore, suggest to their successors in office, the prudence of confining (on the recurrence of Christmas) both their solicitations of subscriptions and their distribution of provisions to the English, or their immediate descendants. In making this suggestion, the Committee beg most cordially to thank the contributors to the late Christmas distribution fund, not only for the handsome donations received, but

especially for the kind and friendly spirit in which such donations were given, thereby relieving the Collectors from much of the thankless office of begging, and investing them with the more congenial duty of becoming dispensers of their charity.

It will be observed that a balance of \$154.35, less \$85.37, accounts still unsettled, remains in the hands of the Treasurer for distribution: a balance which, considering the objects for which the fund was raised, the Committee consider is not fairly applicable to the general fund of the Society, from which the English only are relieved; and as part of this sum (viz., \$25 received from the Licensed Victuallers' Association,) was given with a special request that it should be laid out in the purchase of wood for the poor, the Committee beg to suggest to their successors, that no better means of applying the whole sum can well be found, unless it be thought, that (considering the extreme difficulty of a fair distribution of a limited quantity of wood amongst a nearly unlimited number of poor of all nations and creeds), the division of the remainder of the fund between some of the charitable institutions of the city, to be by them dispensed in fuel to the poor and destitute, would not be the more satisfactory way of fulfilling the intentions of the contributors to the fund.

The Society's Office, in Victoria Hall, is open every day, and the Secretary ever ready to afford information to the public generally, and to applicants for relief, as to the rules and hours of meeting of the Society. The Committee continue to find their office a most suitable and convenient place for holding their weekly and monthly routine meetings, and for any other matters connected with the Society; and wish particularly to call the attention of the public, and *especially of the fair sex*, to the fact, that they have a respectable office where gentlemen, and even ladies, wishing to communicate such cases of distress as can be legitimately relieved by the Society, need not doubt of receiving respectful attention and any information that they may require.

The C
persons e
refrain fr
not but be
regards it
mutual an
which is e
of its princ

The Con
ways and r
income fro
anticipated
the fact, th
from its pe
very precar
tinal exert
est which th
the confide
management
only be kep
Society's tr
would there
expenditure
bution at Cl
and *Leader*
annual print

It would b
for the liber
contributions
at the close
a high place
high place, t
matic exertio
tial. Were e
join our ran
financial conc

The Committee regret that so many Englishmen and persons entitled to become members of the Society, still refrain from joining their countrymen in a work which cannot but be considered as good and praiseworthy, whether as regards its charitable objects, or the promotion of that mutual and friendly intercourse between our countrymen, which is expressly stated in the Society's by-laws to be one of its principal objects.

The Committee, on a careful consideration of the Society's ways and means, of its funded property, and of its probable income from members' subscriptions, and the surplus to be anticipated from its annual entertainments, cannot conceal the fact, that with the exception of the small income derived from its permanent funded property, all its resources are of a very precarious nature, and depend on the personal and continual exertions of its officers and members, and on the interest which the inhabitants of the city take in the Society, and the confidence they feel in the trustworthy and judicious management of its affairs. This interest and confidence can only be kept alive by a simple and plain statement of the Society's transactions on all occasions; and the Committee would therefore suggest that an account of the total weekly expenditure in charity during the past year, and of the distribution at Christmas, be prepared and inserted in the *Globe* and *Leader*, in anticipation of, and in addition to, the usual annual printed Report.

It would be well to add the cordial thanks of the Society for the liberal contributions accorded them by the public; contributions to such an extent as to justify a remark made at the close of last year's Report:—"That the Society holds a high place in public estimation;" and, in order to keep this high place, the Committee feel that the continued and systematic exertions on the part of all the members are very essential. Were every member to induce another Englishman to join our ranks, the result would be very important to our financial condition.

ROBERT SPRATT, *President*.

HERBERT MORTIMER, *Secretary*.

TREASURER'S STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 19TH JANUARY, 1866.

RECEIPTS.		EXPENDITURE.	
	\$ c.		\$ c.
Cash on hand from previous year.....	390 34	Weekly Relief from Charitable Fund.....	464 75
Members' Subscriptions.....	889 50	Do. do. "Phylps' Fund".....	22 50
Do. do. on aid of the Charitable Fund.....	19 39	Investment in Canada Permanent Building Society Stock.....	163 50
Interest from "Phylps' Fund".....	121 13	Loans to distressed persons.....	48
Do. do. "Phylps' Fund".....	40 18	Rebates on destitute persons.....	67 30
Rent of Tent.....	40 37	Office Rent and Expenses.....	136 78
Railway overcharge refunded.....	6	Printing Report.....	13 75
Loans returned from former recipients.....	1,052 91	General Advertising.....	23 50
St. George's Day, Collection at Church.....	54 40	Books, Stationery and Postage.....	13 20
Annual Ball.....	354	East Presidents' Medals.....	18 00
Phylps' Christmas Distribution.....	319 50	Commission for Collecting Subscriptions.....	31 00
Subscriptions, Christmas Distribution, 1864.....	4	Sundries for Collecting Subscriptions.....	51 00
Subscriptions, Christmas Distribution, 1865.....	1030 07	Old Out-standing Accounts.....	27 55
		Expenses Church Collection.....	8 25
		Ball.....	202 44
		Phylps' 1865.....	17 50
	1,741 97	Do. 1866.....	117 50
		Christmas Distribution, 1864.....	159 18
		Do. do. 1865.....	875 72
		Cash on hand, carried to next year's account.....	1285 01
			448 33
			\$2,794 88

We the undersigned Auditors, certify the above to be correct.

E. BRADBURN, Treasurer.

TORONTO, 19TH JANUARY, 1866.

HENRY PELLATT,
FREDERICK WARWICK, } Auditors.

STATE

RECEI

Quarters of Wm. D.

Pieces of B
50 lbs,
— Carter
— Brown
Bigham,

Mutton—W.
Bright, I.
W. Deven
piece, W.

Pork.—Messr

Bread.—H. J.
A. Rattr
Middleton

Groceries.—J.
Coffee, R.
lbs. Tea, T.
Tea and D
Tea, J. Bu
R. Davis,
Tea, J. La

Vegetables.—M
C. Beckett
T. Flynn, T.
C. Shipwa
Apples, M.
Co., 1 bag

Sundries.—Tho
Godfish, B

TWENTY-FIVE

TWENTY DOLL
ford.—\$20.

TWELVE DOLL

TEN DOLLARS

Foster, Geo
Brother, G
Walker and

SIX DOLLARS.

FIVE DOLLAR
Beardmore,

STATEMENT OF THE CONTRIBUTIONS

RECEIVED BY THE ST. GEORGE'S SOCIETY, IN AID OF THEIR CHRISTMAS
DISTRIBUTION TO THE POOR, VIZ:—

DONATIONS IN KIND.

Quarters of Beef.—Captain Dick, Mrs. D. Mitchell Macdonald, F. Pierce,
Wm. Denyer.

Pieces of Beef.—Mr. Thompson, 135 lbs., Jas. Ward, 118 lbs., C. H. Dunning,
50 lbs., G. and H. Bird, 30 lbs., A. J. Thompson, 24 lbs., Robinson, 21 lbs.,
— Carter, 20 lbs., T. Dexter, 15 lbs., — Mallon, 10 lbs., — Willmot, 4 pieces,
— Brown, sundry pieces, Mrs. Dunn, 2 pieces, — Jones, 1 piece, Messrs.
Bigham, 2 pieces.

Mutton.—W. Tucker, 2 sheep, — Grainger, 1 sheep, J. Britton, 1 sheep, —
Bright, 1 sheep, T. Best, 1 sheep, G. R. Dunn, 1 sheep, T. Pidgeon, 1 sheep,
W. Dever, 1 sheep, A. K. Boomer, 4 sheep, T. Compton, 1 sheep, W. Gray, 1
piece, Wickson, 1 piece.

Pork.—Messrs. Davies and Co., 200 lbs., Pigs' Heads.

Bread.—H. J. Boulton, 5 doz. loaves, T. Webb, 1 doz., G. and W. Coles, 1 doz.,
A. Rattray, 1 doz., G. Coleman, 1 doz., J. and W. Kinzinger, 1 doz., F.
Middleton, 1 doz., John Bain, 1 doz.

Groceries.—J. E. Smith, 15 lbs. Tea, — C. Moore, 6 lbs., G. Pears, 10 lbs.,
Coffee, R. Dunham, 10 lbs. Sugar, E. Lawson, 30 lbs. Cake, W. Henderson, 3
lbs. Tea, T. Beswick, Tea and Sugar, Mrs. Lawrence, Tea and Rice, T. Miller,
Tea and Bread, A. Milligan, Tea and Coffee, M. J. Bell, Tea, — Bearfield,
Tea, J. Burns, Tea, J. & F. G. Sinclair, Tea, G. H. Stewart, 4 lbs., Raisins,
R. Davis, Tea and Sugar, R. Jordan & Co., Tea, T. Spence, Tea, — Happer,
Tea, J. Lawrence, Tea.

Vegetables.—Mr. Davis, 75 heads of Cabbage, J. Goedike, 1 barrel of Apples,
C. Beckett, Carrots, Potatoes and Turnips, Swan Bros., 3 bushels Potatoes,
T. Flynn, Turnips, Potatoes and Onions, Mrs. Wright, Turnips and Onions,
C. Shipway, Turnips, A. Patterson, Potatoes, J. H. Jones, 1 bushel
Apples, Mr. Grainger, Potatoes, W. Armstrong, Potatoes, Fleming &
Co., 1 bag of Peas, H. Tasker, Apples.

Sundries.—Thos. Davis, Cask of Beer, Mr. Colwell, 3 Chickens, T. Rimes, 1
Codfish, Bunting & Brothers, adorning paper.

DONATIONS IN CASH.

TWENTY-FIVE DOLLARS.—The Licensed Victuallers' Association, \$25.

TWENTY DOLLARS.—Collected by W. H. Thorne and B. Barnard, of Brad-
ford.—\$20.

TWELVE DOLLARS.—John McDonald, M. P. P.—\$12.

TEN DOLLARS.—Wm. Cawthra, (half of this sum for general fund,) Mrs.
Foster, Gooderham & Worts, F. H. Howard, A. Mercer, McMaster &
Brother, General Napier, F. & G. Perkins & Co., R. Snelling, Robert
Walker and Son.—\$100.

SIX DOLLARS.—Wm. Elliott, G. M. Hawke.—\$12.

FIVE DOLLARS.—Hon. Geo. Brown, Blake, Kerr & Wells, G. L.
Beardmore, Boyd & Arthurs, A. Bostwick, Hon. H. J. Boulton, Jas.

HENRY PELLATT,
FREDERICK WARWICK, } Auditors.

We the undersigned Auditors, certify the above to be correct.

E. BRADBURN, Treasurer.

TORONTO, 10TH JANUARY, 1866.

Boustead, W. T. Boyd, John Crawford, W. C. Chevett & Co., Captain Clarke F. W. Cumberland, Jas. Eves, C. S. Gzowski, Gordon & Co., Hoskins & Cleland, John Hector, H. A. Joseph, John Kay, Rice Lewis, L. Moffatt, D. L. Macpherson, Col. Mountain, E. D. Moore, F. H. Medcalf, W. B. Phipps, Parsons Brothers, Hon. J. Ross, Reford Dillon & Co., A. W. Russell, E. Rossefield, T. A. Stayner, F. Shanly, S. Taylor, E. Turner, J. Worthington—\$180.

FOUR DOLLARS.—Jas. Benchell, Beard & Co., E. Bradburne, W. Copland J. Carty, S. B. Harman, E. Hooper, W. L. Hubertus & Co., Hon. H. H. Kilhaly, P. H. Medcalf, Mayor, O'Keefe & Co., W. Rhind, Robert Stanton, J. J. Vickers—\$56.

THREE DOLLARS.—J. Baylis & Co., Mrs. Biscoe, Gordon & McKay, Mark Irish, Rollo & Adam, W. Tobey, Walliss & Moss—\$21.

TWO AND-A-HALF DOLLARS.—Colonial Securities Company, Col. Lowry, A. Miller, H. Severn—\$10.

TWO DOLLARS.—J. R. Armstrong, J. Austin, Beaty & Chadwick, R. B. Blake, C. J. Blomfield, Jas. Browne, Rev. Dr. Heaven, Thos. Brown, E. Chaffey & Co., J. Canavan, E. J. Chapman, M. G. Cameron, F. F. Carruthers, J. B. Caulkins, Wm. Clarke, G. & J. W. Cox, G. W. Carlisle, J. Crickmore, J. S. Crocker, Dalrymple Crawford, J. Carter, J. Charlesworth & Co., Cash, J. Duggan, A. Dixon & Son, R. G. Dalton, C. A. Dredge, H. P. Dwight, J. A. Dobbie, C. Daley & Co., Dodgson, Shields & Co., John Eastwood, J. E. Ellis, G. L. Elliott, C. Fischer, H. Fillinger, Friend, G. A. Gilbert, Thos. Gundry, W. R. Griffith, W. Gallraith, Hughes Brothers, E. Harris, T. Haworth, H. H. A. McL. Howard, L. Heyden, Senr. W. Hewitt, Hon. W. P. Howland, R. C. Hamilton, H. L. Hime, W. Hope, G. Hague, John Hendrie, W. Hessin, W. Hamilton, David Higgins, Stephen Howard, Edward Jones, F. W. Jarvis, F. J. Joseph, J. Jacques, Lyman, Savage & Co., W. Latch, Thos. Lalley, Lovell & Gibson, Jas. McLennan, H. J. Morse & Co., W. A. Murray & Co., G. & H. B. Morphy, J. Miller & Son, Angus Morrison, Thos. McCrosson, D. Matheson, C. Magrath, B. Morton, J. H. Mead, J. Mills, Jas. Masters, Clarence Moberly, A. & S. Nordheimer, Patterson, Harrison & Co., P. Patterson & Sons, Thos. Palmer, Rev. J. H. Plowman, G. P. & J. D. Ridout, — Robinson, H. Rowsell, J. H. Rogers, Hon. W. B. Robinson, Jos. Robinson, W. H. Staunton, F. H. Stayner, J. Severs, Smith & Wood, D. A. Sampson, Sargent & Shaver, Rev. B. Sanders, R. Spratt, A. Shack, Sessions, Carpenter & Co., E. A. Smith, John Seels, J. A. Sutherland, Jas. Sutherland, T. W. Taylor, Thompson & Burns, G. T. W. Thomas, W. Thorne, Bishop of Toronto, O. Wardell, T. Woodsie, K. S. Williams, J. Whitley, Mrs. Williamson, W. Wharin, C. & W. Walker, J. E. Withers, Vicar General Walsh, G. H. Wyatt, Jas. Young—\$244.

ONE DOLLAR 70cts.—Adam Crooks—\$1.70.

ONE DOLLAR 20cts.—Matthew Vankoughnet—\$1.20.

ONE DOLLAR.—Dr. Adlington, J. Anderson, A. Andrews, Thos. Barry, C. R. Brooke, W. Black, W. H. Burns, J. W. Brent, A. R. Boswell, Brown, Brothers, T. W. Birchall, F. Barwick, G. A. Barber, J. Boxall, R. Brampton, A. N. Buehl, G. Beyers, W. Boulton, H. P. Brumell, J. P. Bolton, G. F. Bryson, Philip Brown, Capt. Burnett, R. A. C. Boeckh, F. Biscoe, C. Bansley, J. Bond, J. S. Burnett, E. G. Bennett, Dr. Berryman, G. Booth, Mrs. Charlton, John Cameron, W. C. Angus Clarke, E. M. Carruthers, F. D. Cummer, J. Carr, J. Catto, J. Cornell, A. Clarke, Alex. Cameron, W. W. Cleary, Hon. J. H. Cameron, C. J. Campbell, E. Crombie, Duncan Clark, J. R. Carter, P. M. Clark, Frederick Clark, H. C. Clark, Thomas Coyne, Hon. W. Cayley, J. A. Donovan, Dunsbaugh & Watson, A. DeGrassi, J. E. Day, Darling & Reynaldson, J. A. Donaldson, Dickson, Crawford & Smith, W. H. Dow, J. P. Dunn, E. Dack, J. Dewe, G. I. Dennison, J. Dunn, John Evans, Mrs. Emsley, John Ellis, W. S. Finch, H. E. Forbes, Friend, Flemming, J. F. Felde, Fulton, Michie & Co.,

Scotch Friend,
Co. J. Fraser, F.
C. G. Griffith & C.
H. Gillett, J. Gray,
J. M. Holmes, H.
B. Haldan, S. F.
F. W. Holmsted,
Bruce Harman,
Hogben, Thos. H.
Hodder, L. Hay,
Jennings, E. J.,
Jewell, W. W. J.
Kennedy, J. D., I.
Lash, R. W. Laird,
Leith, E. Ludlow,
Matleson, K. M.
Maddison, J. Me.
Morrison, M. S. M.
T. G. Mason, Mill.
McFarlane, W. L.
C. A. Muldoon, J.
T. Moss, A. T. Mc.
H. O'Brien, H. Pr.
Peel, C. Page, J. I.
— Preston, R. Pol.
Reid, W. Ramsay,
J. B. Robinson,
Robertson, C. Rob.
Snyder, J. B. Son.
M. Sanderson, Jas.
Small, Capt. Strat.
J. Stimson, J. H. S.
G. Storn, J. T. Sh.
W. Scadding, W. A.
& Son, Charles Th.
D. Thompson, Cap.
F. Tate, Kivas Tu.
Vance, G. C. Van.
Westmacott, Robt.
Warner, David Wi.
B. Workman, J. F.

Sums under One Dollar

Total Amount of Cash

The following contribs
of the Society.

Mrs. Biscoe.....
Capt & Mrs. Hew

NOTE.—The real balance
all expenses, amounts to
mention of the report

SUBSCRIPTIONS.

Captain Clarke & Co., Hoskins Lewis, L. Moffatt, Medcalf, W. B. & Co., A. W. Lor, E. Turner,

W. Copland Co., Hon. H. H. Robert Stanton,

McKay, Mark ay, Col. Lowry,

Hadwick, R. B. Thos. Brown, E. N., F. F. Carru- W. Carlisle, J. C. Charlesworth J. A. Dredge, olds & Co., John er, Friend, G. A. Hughes Brothers, yden, Senr. W. ime, W. Hope, David Higgins, ph, J. Jacques, & Gibson, Jas. H. B. Morphy, C. Matheson, C. sters, Clarence Co., P. Patter- & J. D. Ridout, Robinson, Jos. ith & Wood, D. rrat, A. Shack, utherland, Jas. V. Thomas, W. R. S. Williams, r, J. E. Withers,

Scotch Friend, Do. do. Jas Foster, P. Foy & Sons, Friend, J. Fiskin, & Co., J. Fraser, Friend, Friend, Mrs. Gardener, J. H. Gilbert, C. T. Gilmor, J. C. Griffith & Co., Hugh Gwynne, G. Godson, Alex. Grant, W. S. Gillett, J. H. Gillett, J. Graham, Haham, R. Gilmor, J. W. Gale, J. Grand, J. Howarth, J. M. Holmes, Hartill & Lockington, Andrew Henderson, W. B. Hamilton, B. Haldan, S. F. Holcomb, — Hay, Geo Harcourt, Arthur Holmsted, F. W. Holmsted, Justice Hagarty, Jos. Hurd Hammond, J. Hardy, S. Bruce Harman, W. H. Hounsfield, Jas. Henderson, Arthur Hogben, H. Hogben, Thos Hamilton, W. R. Harris, C. S. Hayman, J. Hibbert, Dr. Hodder, L. Hayward, J. S. Howard, S. M. Jarvis, Philip Jacobie, J. Jennings, E. J. Jarvis, G. D. James, H. Joseph, J. G. Joseph & Co., F. Jewell, W. W. Jones, H. Jackson, Mrs. Kingsford, Nicol Kingsmill, J. D. Kennedy, J. D. Lewis, W. S. Lee, E. G. Leigh, A. Lailay, T. Law, J. F. Lash, R. W. Laird, H. Ledyard, B. Lloyd, N. C. Love, Hugh Leach, A. Leith, E. Ludlow, A. W. Lauder, Com. Genl. Lundy, E. Morphy, H. Matheson, K. McKenzie, S. S. Martin, J. Mercer, J. H. Mason, G. L. Maddison, J. Menet, E. S. Melking, J. M. Miles, J. Molloy, Justied Morrison, M. S. Morell, Jas. Moffatt, W. Miles, T. Morrison, J. Mehargh, T. G. Mason, Miller & Pattersen, M. McDowd, J. Mead, S. Mitchell, M. McFarlane, W. L. McKenzie, C. P. McKay, A. Macpherson, W. O. Murray, C. A. Muldoon, J. W. Marston, J. Martland, A. J. Mason, Thos. Metcalf, T. Moss, A. T. McCord, J. R. Nash, R. C. Newman, A. O'Brien, W. Osborne, H. O'Brien, H. Preston, H. Pellatt, T. C. Pattersen, J. L. Parker, E. M. Peel, C. Page, J. Playter, E. J. Palmer, C. W. Postlethwaite, H. Pain, — Preston, R. Pollock, J. H. Richie, Justice Richards, E. Richards, C. P. Reid, W. Ramsay, Ross & Stanbury, P. Rooney & Co., C. Robinson, Hon. J. B. Robinson, J. G. Russell, J. Riddell, Ryley & May, J. Reid, J. Robertson, C. Robertson, S. Risley, Dr. Rolph, Shaw & Campbell, H. Skynner, J. B. Sorley, Bobart Sullivan, Jos. Simpson, D. Sutherland, S. M. Sanderson, Jas. Scott, J. Spooner, T. H. Spencer, R. J. Score, James Small, Capt. Stratton, Mrs. Strang, W. Smith, J. T. Smith, H. Scadding, J. Simon, J. H. Swan, B. Saunders, Jas. Smith, P. S. Stevenson, W. G. Storm, J. T. Shapter, C. Sproatt, Mrs. Scarlett, J. A. Smith, 47th Regt. W. Scadding, W. A. Sampson, Miss Simpson, D. Thurston, T. Thompson & Son, Charles Thompson, Jas. Thompson, Jas. Tilt, H. Thompson, J. D. Thompson, Capt. Turner, R. A. Walton Tailor, M. A. Thomas, T. F. Tate, Kivas Tully, S. Thompson, R. Varcoe, S. Vankoughnet, J. J. Vance, G. C. Vanneck, 47th Regt., R. Wood, Rev. A. Williams, W. Westmacott, Robt. Wells, Justice John Wilson, J. H. Woodman, W. L. Warner, David Wilson, G. H. Wilson, Bobt. Wilkes Jr., J. W., H. Walton, B. Workman, J. F. Warwick, J. J. Woodhouse, J. Webster.—\$233.

Sums under One Dollar—\$64 17.

Total Amount of Cash Subscriptions, received..... \$1030 07

The following contributions have also been received for the general funds of the Society.

Mrs. Biscoe.....	\$5
Capt & Mrs. Hewitt, R. E.....	5
	\$10

NOTE.—The real balance of the Christmas Distribution Fund, after paying all expenses, amounts to \$68.98. This sum, in accordance with the recommendation of the report, has been expended in wood.

LIST OF MEMBERS.

Honorary Life Members.

Bilton, W. G.	Prince, Colonel
Carter, John	Rowsell, Henry
Phipps, W. B.	Williams, Sir Fenwick
	Bart, K. C. B.

Life Members.

Beardmore, G. L.	Kelly, R.
Betley, M.	Kerby, H. J.
Boyd, W. T.	Kingsford, Wm.
Brown, J. F.	Limmer, Lionel
Buckland, Prof.	Marsh, Robt.
Cayley, F.	Mason, I. H.
Chanter, Geo.	Moffatt, L.
Charlesworth, J.	Moor, J.
Clarke, Capt.	Mortimer, H.
Crabb, S.	Patteson, T. O.
Crompton, Arthur	Perkins, F.
Cuff, W. H.	Perkins, G.
Denford R. S.	Ridout, G. P.
Denison, G. T.	Ridout, J. D.
Denison R. B.	Sadd, J.
Denison, G. T. junr.	Scadding, Rev. H., D.D.
Dodgson, Robt.	Smith, L. W. D.C.L.
Dredge, A.	Snelling, R.
Eagles, John	Storm, W. G.
Godson, Henry	Thompson, T.
Gooderham, Geo.	Tucker, Wm.
Gooderham, Wm.	Whitaker, Rev. Geo.
Gossage, B. W.	Williams, J. R.
Harman, S. B.	Worthington, Jas.
Jarris, S. M.	Worthington, John
Jewell, F.	Worts, Jas.

Ordinary Members.

Adams, Jas.	Barrett, M., M.D.
Adams, Jos.	Barrett, R. G.
Alcock, Geo.	Beaven, Rev. Dr.
Altman, H. J.	Berryman, C., M.D.
Ambrey, Rev. J.	Best, Thos.
Anderson, J. T.	Bilton, John
Ansell, Jas.	Birchall, T. W.
Archer, G. P.	Blachford, A.
Avann, W. A.	Blackbird, Geo.
Baker, C.	Blackburn, John
Bakewell, R.	Blake R. B.
Barley, Alfred	Blomfield, C. J.
Barnard, B.	Bolam, John

Ordinary Members—continued.

- Bond, John
 Boudstead J. B.
 Boyd, Geo.
 Bradburne, E.
 Brampton, Robt.
 Brent, J. W.
 Briggs, W. H.
 Brooke, Geo.
 Brown, John
 Brown, Richd.
 Brown, Thos.
 Brown, W. R.
 Brown, W.
 Brumell, H. P.
 Burgess, Thos.
 Burgess, Thos. J.W.
 Butters, E. L.
 Carlisle, G.
 Carlisle Jos.
 Carruthers, F. E.
 Carter, W. R.
 Cayley, Hon. Wm.
 Clarke, John
 Clewes, John
 Coate, F. W.
 Coatsworth, E.
 Coleman, Geo.
 Collier, Thos.
 Cook, Edwin
 Cooper, Jas.
 Copland, W.
 Copp, W. W.
 Coulthard, J.
 Cox, G. H.
 Cox, Wm.
 Craven, Wm.
 Crawford, D.
 Crickmore, John
 Crocker, Jas.
 Crocker, Jas. Sidney
 Cumberland, F. W.
 Curgenvan, Jas.
 Darling, Rev. W. S.
 Davis, Wm.
 Day, Jas. E.
 Denyer, Wm.
 Dewe, John
 Dexter, Thos.
 Doane, Henry
 Dockray, Thos.
 Douglas, G. B.
 Eastwood, John
 Edwards, J.
 Ellis, Jas. E.
 Ellis, John.
 Esten, Hutchinson,
 Evans, John.
 Fawcett, J. C.
 Feilde, Jas.
 Finch, W. S.
 Fowler, Hen.
 Fowler, Robt.
 Francis, Thos.
 Fraser, G. M.
 Gaviller, Alex.
 Giddings, Geo.
 Gilbert G. A.
 Givins, Rev. S.
 Goodall, Chas.
 Gordon, Lewis
 Gouldring Geo.
 Grand, Jas.
 Granger, John
 Gravely, S.
 Gray, W.
 Gray, Geo. H.
 Harcourt, Geo.
 Hardy, Jas.
 Harman, S. Bruce
 Harris, W. R.
 Hawke, G. M.
 Haworth, Thos.
 Hayward, Lyster
 Hennessy, Jas.
 Henwood, Wm.
 Hessin, W.
 Hibbert, J. G.
 Hill, Wm.
 Hodgson, Robt.
 Hedson, Robt.
 Hogben, Hen.
 Holcomb, S. F.
 Holmsted, A.
 Hookey, Thos.
 Hooper, E.
 Hooper, C. E.
 Horrocks, Jos.
 Hoskins, R. A.
 Howarth, J. G.
 Howarth, John
 Howson, Jos. Dr.
 Hubertis, W. L.
 Hulme, Geo.
 Humphreys, J. D.
 Hunter, L. H.
 Hurd, Jos.
 Hurd, Jas.
 Hussey, Eli
 Hutty, Peter
 Jackman, H.
 Jackson, H.
 Jackson, Thos.
 Jacques, J.
 James, G. D.
 James, Jas.
 Jacques, Wm. H.

Ordinary Members—continued.

Jarman, W.	Robinson, R.
Jarvis, E. J.	Robinson, Thos. Jun ^r .
Jessop, D.	Rodgers, Samuel
John, W.	Rodgers, Geo
Jones, W. W.	Rordans, J. L.
Jones, F. T.	Rowell, Jas. M. D.
Jones, J. H.	Rowland, W.
Jose, J. H.	Russell, Frank.
Joseph, F. J.	Russell, Jas. A.
Joseph H.	Sanders, Rev. R.
Kinzinger, Jacob	Saunders, R.
Lailey, Thos.	Scott, Hugh
Lawford, J. M.	Severs, Jas.
Leigh, E. G.	Shackell, Samuel
Leith, Alex.	Shaw, Thos.
Lloyd, Ben.	Shipway, Chas.
Maddison, Geo. L.	Short, W. M.
Marston, W. P.	Skelton, Samuel
Martin, Hen.	Slatter, Jas.
Martland, J.	Smith, J. G.
Mason, Thos. G.	Smith, H. T.
Mason, A. J.	Smith, Thos.
Masters, J.	Smith, J. Thos.
Mead, J. H.	Smith, Thos.
Mercer, John	Spooner, Jas.
Metcalf, Thos.	Spratt, Robt.
Metcalf, Jas.	Steers, Wm.
Midgley, A.	Steward, Wm.
Moberly Clarence.	Stikeman, J. C.
Moore, D.	Symonds, John
Moore, Wm.	Taylor, Watson
Morrell, M. S.	Terry, John
Morton, Ben.	Terry, E.
Muckleston, Robt	Thompson, Chas.
Murray, W. D.	Thompson, S.
Musson, G. W.	Thompson, Hen.
Newcome, Jas. Dr.	Thorp, Wm.
Orris, Frank	Tinning, Richd.
Oslar, Featherston	Tinning, Thos.
Otter, Alfred W.	Tinning, John
Owen, John	Varcoe, Richd.
Paling, Wm	Vernon, Norton
Parker, J. L.	Walker, E. A.
Parker, Richd.	Ward, Joshua
Parsons, Ben.	Ware, Geo. B.
Pears, Geo.	Warwick, J.
Pellatt, Hen.	Warwick, P.
Pidgeon, Wm.	Webster, John
Pierce, Felix	Wells, Robt.
Piper H.	West, James
Plowman, Rev. J. H.	Wharin, W.
Rattle, J. M.	White, Geo.
Rawe, Jas.	Whitley, John
Rawlin, T. W.	Williams, Phillip
Rawlinson.	Williams, Rev. A.
Read, D. B.	Wickson, Jas.
Roberts, Hen.	Wood, S. G.
Robins, W.	Wyatt, G. H.
Robinson, Thos.	Young, Jas.
Robinson, Christopher	Young, J. W.